
Named Redwood Tree

and Parking

In 1954, Governor’s Camp retained many of its 1941 structures, 
but many were disintegrating and planned for removal.

NOTE: This map series for the Big Basin Redwoods Headquarters Area (Governor’s Camp) depicts 
the major buildings, structures, and objects that existed in the years between 1924 and 2011. It illustrates the 
physical changes and uses that occured over time in the Park’s historic core. These maps are provided for 
interpretive purposes only, and may not represent the accurate size and locations of historic structures.
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N. Escape Rd.  (1938)

Krevis

Res 3

Admin. Bldg.

The Three Graces




